Legislative Department

Office of City Clerk

Memorandum

Date: April 5, 2016

To: Pete Holmes, Citly Attorney

From: Monica Martinez Simmons, City Clernkw
Subject: Notification of Proposed Initiative 124 Submittal

Please find attached Clerk File No. 319639, which contains proposed Initiative Measure
No. 124, an initiative concerning health and safety standards for hotel employees.

The initiative was filed with the Office of the City Clerk on Tuesday, April 5, 2016, 9:02 a.m.,
and is being transmitted to your office for preparation of a ballot title pursuant to Article 1V,
Section 1.B of the City Charter and Seattle Municipal Code, Section 2.08. The following contact
information was provided:

UNITE HERE Local 8
Stefan Moritz
2800 First Avenue, Ste. 3, Seattle, WA 98121
Cell Phone: (206) 963-3166
Stefan@8.unitehere.org

Thank you for your attention to this matter. If | may assist in any way, please contact me at
684-8361.

Attachment (CF 319639)

cc: Mayor Murray
City Councilmembers
Wayne Barnett, Executive Director, Seattle Ethics and Elections Commission




